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Hamilton City Attorney's Qfflo*

From:

Sent: Thursday, September^, 2010 7:51 AM
To: aiiornay@cltyofham!rtonji8t
Cc: saltlakecHy@lo.1bl.BOV} askdpj@u9doj.90v
Subject: Information
Attachments; Bell 8-20-10,pdf
Dear City of Hamilton, Montana Attorney Bell,

Jam In receipt of your August 20, zoio letter (attached as Bell 8-20-lO.pdf).

Your understanding of"criminal Justice Information" Is Incorrect, The Montana Supreme Court found that
the only limitation to releasing criminal Justice Information wss aviolation of privacy. ItIs round In
Bozeman Dally Chronicle v. Police Dept, 260 Mont 2251993, and Allstate Ins, Co. v. C«y of Billings 780
p. 2d 1861989 (Montana Supreme Court cases):

In Allstate Btl88i Accordingly one Is "authorized by law" to receive criminal Justice Information
bvtheright toknow provision oftheConstitution. The only limitation on ,_,.,..... „DywerigniTOKiwwpro » fter|ghtto|^eft8,ntaatjOT^

Therefore, Iam waiving my right to privacy, and request"*E^« <2af22S *"* **
case of Officer Brad Weston Interviewing ma about my employer outekte ofJJjJjrfJjw^ hv
Administration building, and the employment being lost due to Intimidation of my former employer by
Officer BradWeston.

Isuggest you contact Regina Plettenberg, Ravalli Clerk and Recorder due to her office caijlng.the Police
asTwsftKProperty,wffig|toa librarian). You are correcton the time being incorrect, Istarted working or that
SSKatZendof2008. Xtvvasprebabty
oetitionftw business at the County Biding) not allowed as protected In the 1st Amendmentto the
cSWLets throw In on equal protection charge (amendment 14 US Constitution) just to make sure we aw.

Bv the wav. who do vou work tor and what Is your social security number? £hls was thequerry of
KtoKest WDBrad Weston outside tiiadministration building]. Who 19 going to hold youSouSSbtoWp^oSnga NCIC report on anon-crfme In November 2009? [dont worry the
FBI has theexact tima and date ofyour quarry]

Imisplaced your second correspondence with respect to Information, please resend this tnrormation.
•rhn. ~i»*\nu\ ,hamB totftoeakina toalibrarian were on November 10,2009 which Is nearly 11 months

Steffi 'S&^^iS^State and rWralConstitatto^^NtonttnaTbveim»^ou or the county attorney Mr, eeorge Com, Xthink the "wWo l^da" [former US

soon.

209CR-2579 report-there Is no fax number or email l^9tetheR<^0. Iraftise^o*^»ose
SSSLS«liSmtoenrSertted Anneta Wettsteorfs name for 3years, and prosecuted meoutside ofmySSE^BTC^ ^bhowmyFEMAcaraarwas
lost on AUGUST 8,2007 (when 1was deployed as afederal officer).

9/23/2010

EXHIBIT B

Spreadbury v. Bitterroot Public Library et al Doc. 143 Att. 2
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